
Stephen Moore [SSC] 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

[UNCLASSIFIED] 
Kia ora Catherine, 

Liz Sinclair [SSC] 
Wednesday, 29 August 2018 4:41 PM 
Catherine Williams [SSC] 
Robert Liberona [SSC] 
Additional information 

The Private Security Personnel and Private Investigators Code of Conduct is contained in Regulations 2011. It relates 
primarily to the Surveillance of Individuals. It includes inter alia that "A person to whom this code applies may 
... undertake surveillance of an individual who is in any public place, or any part of a public place." 6 (1) (c). 

Complaints in relation to Private Security Personnel and Private Investigators are dealt with by the Private Security 
Licensing Authority. Reasons for making a complaint include not having a licence, not wearing visible ID while 
working, and misconduct or gross negligence. 

Liz 
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Leanne Kelly [SSC] 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

[IN-CONFIDENCE] 

Hi team; 

Robert Liberona [SSC] 
Wednesday, 29 August 2018 6:31 PM 
Catherine Williams [SSC] 
Andrew Gane [SSC]; Ken Stephen [SSC]; Grahame Armstrong [SSC] 
FW: SSC Inquiry Weekly Report 

Below is MJs' weekly report that I will table at our 10 am internal meeting tomorrow. 

Regards 

Robert 

Hi Robert 

Key activities week to date: 

The Inquiry team has now fully analysed the 124 self-evaluations. Of those, 11 remain outstanding as per the list 
below. SSC staff are currently assisting us chase these responses. 15 agencies have identified direct and indirect 
engagement with TCIL. A number of follow ups are required to gather further information. At this stage focus 
remains on MPI and DoC. We have follow up discussions planned with MOH, NZTA, Customs, Corrections and MFAT 
although they have yet to be informed. 
The Inquiry team interviewed a member of the public who has close association with various community organised 
groups to discuss their perspective on the Inquiry. 

Formal interviews continue with MPI related individuals. An initial meeting has also been set for the Department of 
Conservation as we expect that is the next area of dedicated focus. 

A meeting is being held with NZTA to discuss issues related to the Motor Vehicle Register. The meeting tomorrow 
with the Ombudsman is particularly important given the number of OIA requests and imminent releases we are 
aware of across a range of Government departments. Discussions with the SFO occurred and are ongoing. 

Please let me know if you need any further clarification. 

Kind regards 

Sarah 

No response list 

Civil Aviation Authority 

Bay of Plenty District Health Board 

Canterbury District Health Board 

Northland District Health Board 
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West Coast District Health Board 

New Zealand Antarctic Institute 

New Zealand Blood Service 

Sport New Zealand 

Te Mangai Paho 

Crown Asset Management Limited 

Fairway Resolution Limited 

Sarah Baddeley 
Manager, Consulting 

(2HaJ privacy 

T 09 915 1360 
(2HaJ privacy 

Lj:;tMartinJenkins 
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T +64 9 915 1360 

Level 6, The Chancery Building, 50 Kitchener Street, Auckland 1010 
PO Box 7551, Wellesley Street, Auckland 1141, New Zealand 

martinjenkins.co.nz 

PLEASE NOTE: The information contained in this email message and any attached files may be confidential and subject to privilege. The views expressed may not necessarily be 

the official view of Martin, Jenkins and Associates Limited. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use, disclosure or copying of this email is unauthorised. If 

you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and delete the original . Thank you 

This email and any attachment may contain confidential information. If you have received this email or any 
attachment in error, please delete the email / attachment, and notify the sender. Please do not copy, disclose 
or use the email, any attachment, or any information contained in them. Consider the environment before 
deciding to print: avoid printing if you can, or consider printing double-sided. Visit us onJine at ird.govt.nz 

2 

Proa
cti

ve
ly 

rel
ea

se
d b

y 

the
 Stat

e S
erv

ice
s C

om
miss

ion



MARTIN 
JENKINS 

AGENDA 

SSC Inquiry Phase Two: Discussion 

11am 
Hunt Room, Ministry of Health Offices 133 Molesworth Street, Wellington 
30 August 2018 

1 Report on self-evaluation across the State sector 

a By exception report 

2 Update on key entities 

a Ministry of Primary Industries 

b DOC 

C Ministry of Health 

d Customs 

e NZTA/MOT 

3 Other 

a NZ Police 

b TCIL 

C Interested third parties/private citizens 

4 Scope 

a Crown Research Institutes 

5 Terms of Reference 

a Public disclosure 

6 Themes to date/relevance to guidance being developed 

a Privacy breaches 

b Attendance at public meetings/surveillance 

c Issues motivated groups 

d Investigative capability outside core enforcement agencies 

e Intelligence networks (horizontal vs vertical accountabilities) 

f Intelligence provided by third parties to support state enforcement functions 

Auckland T +64 9 915 1360 
Level 6, The Chancery Building, 50 Kitchener Street, Auckland 1010, PO Box 7551 Wellesley Street, Auckland 1141 , New Zealand 

Wellington T +64 4 499 6130 
Level 1, City Chambers, Cnr Johnston and Featherston Streets, Wel lington 6011, PO Box 5256, Wellington 6140, New Zealand 

info@martinjenkins.co.nz martinjenkins.co.nz 
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g Assisting third party business development 

h Management and oversight within entities (including flows of information) 

Health and safety 

Procurement 

k Legal risk management 

7 Relationship with other regulatory/oversight authorities 

a 

b 

C 

d 

SFO 

Privacy Commissioner 

Ombudsman, PSPLA, Archives etc 

Inspector General of Intelligence/Independent Conduct Authority 
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Stephen Moore [SSC] 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

[IN-CONFIDENCE] 

Neha Pawar [SSC] 
Wednesday, 5 September 2018 10:24 AM 
Chappie Te Kani [SSC]; Geoff Short [SSC]; Heather Baggott; Erik Koed [SSC] 
Alastair Hill [SSC]; Kellie Coombes [SSC]; Andrew Gane [SSC]; Ken Stephen [SSC]; 
Nicky Dirks [SSC]; Dahlyani Rawlings [SSC]; Stephen Moore [SSC]; Catherine 
Williams [SSC]; 'Sarah Baddeley'; Grahame Armstrong [SSC] 
FW: Letter to go out to CEs - On behalf of the Inquiry into Use of External Security 
Consultants. 
20180904 SSC Inquiry Follow Up Letter to State Sector Chief Executives Final to 
SSC.pdf 

FYI - I am sending the attached letter to all the CEs on behalf of the Inquiry into Use of External Security 

Consultants. 

Note that agencies may get in touch with ACs if there is a media inquiry or an OIA request. 

From: Sarah Baddeley [mailtop{2Y{a) privacy ~ 
Sent: Tuesday, 4 September 2GI8 zi::ST PTVI.----------' 

To: Neha Pawar (SSC]; Robert Liberona 
Cc: Doug Martin ; Simon Mount; Ben Craven 
Subject: Letter to go out to CEs 

Hi Neha 

On behalf of Doug Martin and Simon Mount, I would be grateful if you could distribute this letter to entities covered by 
the State Sector Act Code of Conduct tomorrow. 

Appreciate your consistent help and support with the Inquiry. 

Thanks 

Sarah 

Sarah Baddeley 
Manager, Consulting 

2Ra) privacy 

T 09 915 1360 
2Ra)pri.,..va=-c,...,y ______ _ 

MartinJenkins 
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MARTIN 
JENKINS 

CONFIDENTIAL 

4 September 2018 

State Sector Agency Chief Executives 

State Services Commission Inquiry into the Use of External Security Consultants 

Dear Chief Executive 

Thank you for your response to my letter of 23 July 2018 regarding the State Service Commission Inquiry into the Use of 
External Security Consultants. 

We have now acknowledged all responses and have also approached individual entities for further information where that 

information is relevant to the Inquiry. 

I do want to thank you for the effort that your organisation went to undertake the self-evaluation in the timeframe provided. 

The Inquiry team has been impressed by the response overall, and the seriousness with which individual entities have 
approached the request. 

The Inquiry is now well underway and is being progressed with urgency. 

We are aware that there has been both media and public interest in the Inquiry and in the relationship between state 

entities and external security consultants including Thompson and Clark Investigations Limited. 

If you are the subject of a media inquiry or an Official Information Act 1984 request that relates to the Inquiry specifically, 

then you may find it useful to draw this to the attention of your relevant SSC Assistant Commissioner or, for Crown entities, 

commission@ssc.govt.nz. 

In general, entities are best placed to arrive at their own conclusion about the treatment of Official Information Act requests 

and should go about this in the normal manner. However, we do ask that you consult the Inquiry team prior to the release 

of any documents related to the Inquiry specifica lly (including correspondence with the Inquiry). The Inquiry team takes 
the principle of transparency seriously, and the fact an Inquiry is underway is not a definitive reason to withhold release of 

information. However, in a small number of instances, release of information may prejudice the maintenance of the law by 
impeding the work of the Inquiry. 

If you have any areas where you feel further guidance is necessary or you want to consult with the Inquiry team, you are 

encouraged to do this by contacting Sarah Baddeley on9(2)(a) privacy r on 09 915 1360. Thank you 

again for your support with the Inquiry to date. 

Yours sincerely 

Doug Martin 

Inquiry Head 

Wellington T +64 4 499 6130 
level 1. City Chambers. Cnr Johnston and Feathers ton Streets. Wellington 6011, PO Box 5256, Wellington 61 40, New Zealand 

Auckland T +64 9 915 1360 
level 6, The Chancery Building. 50 Kitchener Street, Auckland 1010, PO Box 7551 Wellesley Street, Auckland 11 41, New Zea land 

info@martinjenklns.co.nz martinjenkins.co.nz 
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Stephen Moore [SSC] 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Robert Liberona 9(2)(a) privacy ,__ _________ __. 

Wednesday, 5 September 2018 3:59 PM 

Robert Liberona [SSC] 

FW: SSC Inquiry Weekly Report 

From: Sarah Baddeley [mailto~_,(2)(a) privacy 
Sent: Wednesday, 5 September201n:s::---p.-m-.------­
To: Robert Liberona 
Cc: Doug Martin; Simon Mount 
Subject: SSC Inquiry Weekly Report 

Key activities this week: 

Follow up discussions have occurred with those entities whose self evaluation has put them within the 
Inquiry's area of interest. This includes NZ Customs, Martime New Zealand, Environmental Protection 
Agency, Department of Conservation and the Ministry of Health. All of these entities have been tasked with 
a second round of information gathering related to their self-evaluation. All entities have been very helpful 
in progressing issues. 

Introductory meetings have been scheduled with NZ Customs, Department of Conservation and the 
Ministry of Health. The preliminary view is that subsequent interviews are not likely to be required for the 
EPA and Maritime New Zealand as their dealings with TCIL primarily related to enforcement of non­
interference activity associated with the Crown Minerals Act. This involvement was well canvassed during 
the MBIE focussed part of the Inquiry. 

The Inquiry team has also visited NZTA in Palmerston North to review information related to the Motor 
Vehicle Register. This is likely to be an ongoing area of Inquiry. 

The Inquiry team continues to liaise with the SFO as to the relationship between the Inquiry and the their 
investigation. 

A second letter has also been sent to all state sector CEs thanking them for their assistance to date and 
noting some process related issues around the treatment of media and OIA requests so as to ensure they 
provide for adequate consultation. The letter emphasised that the Inquiry supports the principle of 
transparency and that the Inquiry cannot be used as a definitive reason to withhold information from 
requesters. 

This coming week (tomorrow) the Inquiry team will meet with Thompson and Clark Directors at their 
offices in Auckland and conduct follow on interviews related to MPI. As referenced above, introductory 
discussions are also scheduled with DOC and MOH. 

Kind regards 

Sarah 

Get Outlook for iOS 
This email and any attachment may contain confidential information. If you have received this email or any 
attachment in error, please delete the email / attachment, and notify the sender. Please do not copy, disclose 
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or use the email, any attachment, or any information contained in them. Consider the environment before 
deciding to print: avoid printing if you can, or consider printing double-sided. Visit us online at ird.govt.nz 
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Leanne Kelly [SSC] 

From: Catherine Williams [SSC] 

Sent: Friday, 7 September 2018 5:11 PM 
Robert Liberona [SSC] To: 

Subject: RE: MoSS meeting - prep notes please 

thanks 

~~ 

Catherine Williams I Deputy Commissioner, Integrity, Ethics and Standards 

State Services Commission I Te Kawa Mataaho 
, •..... ,.,,,,,1111, 

---- ~2Y{a) privacy 

www.ssc.qovt.nz I www.qovt.nz 

00 
We lead the public sector in the service of our nation. 
We lead, we serve 

From: Robert Liberona [SSC] 
Sent: Friday, 7 September 2018 1:56 PM =~~~---------To: Catherine Williams (SSC] (2)(a) privacy 
Cc: (2)( a privacy 
Subject: RE: MoSS meeting - prep notes please 

Hi Catherine; 

I don't know how much does the Minister know, so I have started from the beginning. 

It's probably a little too detailed but I thought it provided and end to end view in case you wanted more: 

• Investigation commenced on 16 March 2018 and Martin Jenkins were appointed as lead reviewers to look 
into the activities of Southern Response Earthquake Services (SRES) engagement of an externa l security 
consultancy ca lled Thomson and Clarke Ltd (TCIL). Information was received about TCIL doing surveillance of 
individuals and attending public meetings and taping discussions that was then passed on to SRES 

leadership. 
• TCIL is a licensed security and private investigator agency and has been operating since the early 2000's. 

TCIL sit in the all of government panel for the provision of security and investigative services that is manage 

by MBIE. 
• On 27 March 2018, following the receipt of information about MBIE using TCIL, the Commissioner widened 

the inquiry to include MBIE. 
• On 19 June 2018 it was discovered that the use of TCIL was wider than the two agencies, accordingly the 

Commissioner extended the inquiry to cover all of the state sector. 

• Martin Jenkins and Simon mount QC were given the Commissioners powers to look at the use ofTCIL and 
other private investigator companies and determine whether any breaches of the state sector code of 
conduct had taken place. The expected end date for this review is 31 October 2018. 

• The review attracted a significant amount of media inquiries and members of parliament including the PM 

made statements about the issue. 
• The reviewers contacted all of public sector Chief Executives and asked for a self-assessment to take place to 

determine if they had engaged w ith TCIL and others, the type of engagement, method of procurement and 

management of the relationship. 
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• 

• 

• 

• 

So far all of public sector has responded to the self-assessment and the lead reviewers have fully analysed 
the 124 self-evaluat ions and are now following up on some of the responses. CEs have been very 
cooperative and have provided good insights about the issue and continue to assist the inquiry team. 
In summary, security and investigation consultants are used by agencies in different settings. In the main 
procurement of the services seems to be in line with current policies.A number of agencies (15) have used 
TCIL and other security consu ltants in a number of different ways but in t he main to assist with undertaking 
security assessments of situations relating to staff welfa re and security. In some situations surveillance has 
been used of private individuals. 
TCIL have also assisted with preparing a prosecution fi le for MBIE <2HaJ privacy 

_____________ _. 

In terms of breaches of the code of conduct, the information obta ined has shown that the relationsh ip 
between TCIL and 2 MPI staff has potentially breached the code of conduct. The two staff no longer work 
there.16{c) main enance o 1tie aw 

Martin Dunn, 
MPl's CE has referred the matter to the Serious Fraud Office to conduct a criminal investigation into these 
practices. (c) maintenance of tlie law 

• TCIL also had also access to the motor vehicle register that is managed by the NZTA. However based on 
information that the NZTA uncovered, TCIL was st ruck off their system and access term inated in March 
2018. The inquiry team is lia ising with the NZTA to source additional information. 

• The Commissioner will make contact w ith MBIE once information is verified about TCIL's involvement in t he 
all of government panel. The commissioner will also lia ise with the appropriate jurisdiction that dea ls with 
licensing of security consultants in due course. 

• The inquiry team also found that Crown Research Institutes (Niwa, Ag Research etc) are heavy users ofTCIL. 
However crown research institutes are not part of public sector and the code of conduct does not apply. The 
commissioner is however writing to MBIE who is their monitoring agency for them to look further into the 
circumstances of the engagement of TCIL. 

• The inquiry team are now focusing on four agencies that require a second round of information gathering 
and interviews: 

• MPI 
• Doc 
• MoH 
• Customs. 

• The Commission is in parallel develop guide lines that will be re leased in October to public sector. The 
guide lines provide a comprehensive framework that will guide agencies on how to manage the sourcing of 
information to undertake investigative activity and security work in line w ith the code of conduct and 
appropriate legislation. 

• 12)(6){ii preJucjice commercial position 

• The States Services Commission's, Integrity Standards and Ethics team is managing this complex inquiry 
working close ly with the lead reviewers and liaising with the appropriate legislative bodies such as Privacy 
Commissioner, Ombudsman, Police etc. 

• Shortly after the complet ion date of 31 October 2018, the Commissioner will hold a press conference and 
release the findings of the inquiry together with all associated information allowed by the legislation. 
Minister briefings will be held prior to the release. 

• In terms of detailed t ime frames the following is what we are aiming at: 
o Assessment of all responses and follow interviews completed - 20/09/2018 
o Writ ing up findings and recommendations completed - 01-09/10/2018 
o Advising agencies/stakeholder of findings -10/10/2018 
o Briefing Ministers -19-26/10/2018 
o Media release - 30-31/10/2018. 
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From: Catherine Williams [SSC] 
Sent: Friday, 7 September 2018 11:26 AM 
To: Robert Liberona [SSC] 12)(-a'~p-n·-va_c_y _______ Leanne Kelly [SSC] (2J{a privacy ----------Subject: Moss meeting - prep notes p ease 

[IN-CONFIDENCE] 

Hi, 
I'm down on the MoSS agenda to discuss TCIL. 
Could you do a few high level bullet points for me of what we'd want Minister to be updated on please? 
I'd also like a quick few summary fact sheet points on some of the possible questions - eg where we are at in the 
process, what is next, what timeframe, cost etc. 
Just for me so an email will be fine. Will need to be today ..... 
Thanks, 
Catherine 

Catherine Williams I Deputy Commissioner, Integrity, Ethics and Standards 

State Services Commission I Te Kawa Mataaho 
· 12)( a) privacy 

www.ssc.govt.nz I www.govt.nz 

eo 
We lead the public sector in the service of our nation. 
We lead, we serve 
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Stephen Moore [SSC] 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Get Outlook for iOS 

Robert Liberona (2Ra privacy ..._ __________ __. 

Thursday, 13 September 2018 6:32 AM 
Robert Liberona [SSC] 
Fwd: Weekly update to 12 September 2018 

From: Sarah Baddeley 9(2)(a) privacy 
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 4:47:16 PM 
To: Robert Liberona 
Cc: Doug Martin; Simon Mount 
Subject: Weekly update to 12 September 2018 

Hi Robert 

Key activities week to date: 

The Inquiry team focussed on reviewing supplementary material provided by entities identified through the self­
evaluation process. This included Maritime New Zealand, Ministry of Health, MFAT, ACC, Customs and Department 
of Corrections. We also made a subsequent information request to NZTA following our meeting with them in 
Palmerston North last week. 

A first meeting and interview was held with the Department of Conservation which were very useful. DOC has 
engaged Deloitte to assist them in their internal assurance and are taking a thorough approach. We expect that 
aspect of the Inquiry to wrap up quite quickly (based on current information). 

The Inquiry team interviewed Thompson and Clarke about the services they provide the state sector outside of 
those matters related to MPI and the parallel SFO Investigation. Thompson and Clark continue to be happy to assist 
the Inquiry. 

Interviews were conducted with the remainder of MPI employees of general interest to the Inquiry (ie unrelated to 
the SFO investigation). The Inquiry team feel that this largely concludes our interest in MPI outside of the specific 
case that is known. 

Our focus next week is on the original Protective Security Requirement procurement process, connecting again the 
Inspector General of Intelligence and we will also meet with NZ Police. 

Please let me know if you need any further clarification. 

Kind regards 

Sarah 

Sarah Baddeley 
Manager, Consulting 

9(2)(a) privacy 

T 09 915 1360 
(2)(a) privacy 

Im MartinJenkins 
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Leanne Kelly [SSC] 
O ut of scope 

From: Debbie Power [SSC] 

Sent: Tuesday, 18 September~2,;;.0~18~ 9;.:::2.-;;.3..:..A,;.;.;M..;,_ ______ _ 
To: /\Parliament: Mike Munro9(2)(a) privacy 
Cc: /\Parliament: Christina Connolly (2)(a) privacy · Ken Stephen [SSC] 
· (2)(a) privacy · Alastair Hill [SSC] · (2)(a) privacy Catherine Williams [SSC] 

2 a P-rivac:t r Andrew Gane [SSC] _(2_)(_a_) _Pr_iv_a_cy _____ _. 
Subject: RE: Police 

[IN-CONFIDENCE] 

Mike, 

Advice attached, this @-BL<?nds to your questions and has been reviewed by Crown Law. Any questions, give me or 
Alastair Hill a cal 1912Ha) pnvacy 

Cheers, 
Debbie 

From: Mike Munro [mailto 9(2)(a) privacy -----------Sent: Monday, 17 September 2018 5:51 PM 
To: Debbie Power [SSC] 912)(a privacy _________ __. 

Subject: Police 

Hi Debbie 

9(2)(g)(i) free anct franl< 

about the SSC inquiry into govt agency links with T&C, (2)(g)(i) free and frank 

' ~2J{g}{I) free anctlranlc 

9(2)(g)(i) free ana frank 

Many thanks 
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Mike 

Mike Munro I Chief of Staff 
O,{f_ice of tbe l'rime_Ministe_.ra ____________________ _ 
(~)(a) privacy 

Authorised by Jacinda Ardern MP, Parliament Buildings, Wellington 
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IN CONFIDENCE 

Inquiry into the use of external security consultants - advice to the Prime 
Minister 

Background 

The State Services Commission is currently leading an inquiry into the use of external security 
consultants across the State Sector. 

Media coverage this week has questioned whether this inquiry should be expanded to include 
use of TCIL in operations conducted by the police. 

Current state 

The SSC inquiry is well on track and aims to release its findings by the end of October. It will 
detail the extent of, and reasons for, the use of private investigators across the State Services, 
a clear view on what is and is not acceptable in terms of their use by government 
organisations and why. The State Services Commissioner will be issuing guidelines using his 
powers under the State Sector Act at the same time. These guidelines, or a variation of them, 
would be applicable to the Police should the Commissioner of Police or the Independent 
Police Conduct Authority choose to adopt them. 

Police are running their own process which has been under way for some time and SSC has 
been liaising with them. 

Discussion 

SSC Jurisdiction 

The Police form part of the State Services (s 2 State Sector Act) , though are not part of the 
core Public Service (s 27 State Sector Act). This reflects the constitutional difference between 
the Police and government departments. While the Commissioner's powers of inquiry do 
extend to the State Services, the Policing Act 2008 establishes Police operational ( or 
constabulary) independence that precludes the State Services Commissioner from conducting 
investigations into NZ Police operational activities. 

Operational independence of Police 

The Policing Act 2008 sets out the independence of the Commissioner of Police in operational 
matters, particularly in regards to the investigation and prosecution of offences and the 
enforcement of the law. This is a critical constitutional separation - law enforcement from the 
executive government. 

An inquiry into the use of external security consultants in Police operations would be directly 
related to operational matters of law enforcement and could lead to the investigation and 
prosecution of offences or to decisions about individual Police employees. In these matters 
the Police Commissioner must act independently of the Crown. This precludes a Minister, 
including the Prime Minister, from directing an inquiry into the Police engagement with TCIL 
be undertaken by either the State Services Commissioner or another inquirer. This includes 
Ministerial Inquiries and Government Inquiries under the Inquiries Act. 

Given that, it is appropriate that Police or the Independent Police Conduct Authority run the 
process to consider whether there are any issues which need to be addressed within Police. 

IN CONFIDENCE 
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IN CONFIDENCE 

The I PCA was set up to handle, investigate and resolve complaints about Police while 
maintaining the operational independence of Police. 

Role of the Independent Police Conduct Authority (IPCA) 

The IPCA is the only official New Zealand Police oversight body. They carry out their own 
investigations into Police conduct matters. Under the Independent Police Conduct Authority 
Act 1988, the IPCA has the same powers as a Commission of Inquiry to summon witnesses 
and gather evidence. 

Police are required to provide all information and assistance needed to carry out its 
investigations. 

The IPCA is statutorily independent from Government and the Police, and cannot be overruled 
by Ministerial or Government Inquiry under the Inquiries Act. 

We are investigating the extent of IPCA jurisdiction in this particular case. We will discuss this 
with Crown Law and provide you with further advice later today. If the IPCA does have 
jurisdiction in this matter, it may be possible for them to base an inquiry they undertake on the 
SSC review and the guidelines issued by the State Services Commissioner to ensure 
alignment across the State Services. 

The State Services Commission is meeting with Police later this week to discuss the work 
underway. 

Police to act within the law 

Police must administer the law - they have to investigate and prosecute any case within those 
parameters. Any information or evidence they get cannot circumvent the need to follow a 
lawful and just process. 

For example, it would not be lawful for Police to obtain evidence that is required to be 
obtained under warrant by using a third party to circumvent that requirement. 

IN CONFIDENCE 2 
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MEMORANDUM 

To: Mike Munro 

From: Debbie Power 

Copies to: Peter Hughes 

Date: 18 September 2018 

[IN-CONFIDENCE] 

Subject: Inquiry into the use of external security consultants - IPCA jurisdiction 

STATE SERVICES COMMISSION 
'I'll KAWA r.L\'fAAHO 

1. In our memo to the Prime Minister of 18 September 2018, we committed to provide 
further advice in relation to the jurisdiction of the IPCA to inquire into Police engagement 
with Thompson & Clark in their operations. This memorandum addresses that matter. 

The IPCA 's jurisdiction 

2. The IPCA is established under the Independent Police Conduct Authority Act 1988, as 
an independent Crown entity. Jurisdiction of the IPCA is set out in section 12 of the IPCA 
Act, which establishes the lawful basis to receive a complaint concerning any practice, 
policy, or procedure of the Police affecting the person or body of persons making the 
complaint in a personal capacity. This suggests that the complaint must generally be 
made by someone who is personally affected or involved. 

3. However, the IPCA has issued its own guidance on their ability to receive complaints, for 
complainants who have no personal involvement in the matter complained of. This 
includes circumstances where the complaint concerns a matter of significant public 
concern and requires investigation or review in the public interest. We understand that 
the IPCA may have an arrangement with Police where they will work together to 
consider these complaints. 

4. This means that the Prime Minister, Ministers, officials, or any member of the public could 
make a complaint to the IPCA, which they would consider. 

5. The concerns regarding Police engagement with Thompson & Clark would likely meet 
the I PCA' s threshold for investigation if raised in this manner. 

What happens with a complaint once made? 

6. Pursuant to section 17 of the IPCA Act, on rece1v1ng a complaint the IPCA may 
investigate, refer to Police to investigate, oversee a Police investigation, decline to 
investigate or defer investigation pending the outcome of a Police investigation. 

Next steps 

7. Should you wish to progress these matters, the next steps would be to engage NZ Police 
and the IPCA to confirm that such a complaint could be investigated and to brief them 
on details as appropriate. 

8. The State Services Commission would provide you with advice on which entity is best 
placed to do this. 
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